Minutes for March SRC Meeting

Date: 28/03/2023

Open of Meeting: 17:15 – 19:13

Location: LP-03.4.07; Zoom (https://uws.zoom.us/j/88623033904)

1. Acknowledgement of Traditional Custodians of the Land

First Nations Representative, Tiffany Sharpe acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land in which the council meets.

First Nations' Representative acknowledges and pays respects to the Elders' past, present and emerging, extending that respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people in attendance.

First Nations' Representative acknowledges that the teaching, learning and research across Western Sydney University's campuses continues the work which has transpired on these lands for thousands of years.

First Nations' Representative recognises that the campuses of Western Sydney University inhabit the traditional lands of the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people.

Vice-President Undergraduate thanks the First Nations Representative for the warm welcome to country noting it is needed in this weather.

Vice-President Undergraduate states that the General Secretary, Bowen Fucile will be taking note on the attendees of today's meeting and any apologies that were given.

General Secretary notes that the Ethno-Cultural Representative, Louis Aussudre will be leaving the meeting early.

First Nations Representative notes that Women's Representative, Sandy Lindsay will be fifteen minutes late and has requested to move any motions involved with to the end of the meeting.

2. Welcome, Introduction, and Apologies

Attendees:	Expected members	Position	Attendance (YES/NO)
	VACANT	President	N/A
	Crystal Ram	Vice President – UG	Yes
	Mohammad Afroze Abid	Vice President – PG	Yes

	VACANT	Vice President - Activities	N/A
	Bowen Fucile	General Secretary	Yes
	Jasmine Ricciarelli	Bankstown Campus Representative	Yes
	Robert Reed	Campbelltown Campus Representative	Yes
	VACANT	Hawkesbury Campus Representative	N/A
	Romonda Eid	Liverpool Campus Representative	Yes
	Kaitlyn Seymour	Parramatta Campus Representative	Yes
	Laine Fox	Parramatta City Campus Representative	Yes
	VACANT	Penrith Campus Representative	N/A
	Issac Adams	Nirimba Campus Representative	Yes
	Caitlin Marlor	Online Campus Representative	Yes
	VACANT	Small & Regional Campus	N/A
		Representative	
	VACANT	Disabilities Representative	N/A
	Michael Tung	Environment Representative	Yes
	Louis Aussudre	Ethno-Cultural Representative	Yes
	Tiffany Sharpe	First Nations Representative	Yes
	Aakanksha Aakanksha	International Representative	No
	Emilee Mein	Queer Representative	Yes
	Belle Cheung	Residential Representative	Yes
	Heidi Hodder	Welfare & Wellbeing Representative	Yes
	Sandy Lindsay	Women's Representative	Yes
	TOTAL MEMBERS IN AT	TENDANCE	17
Apologies:	1. N/A		
Student	1. Jelly Van Doorn		
Observers:	2. Rubi Ritchie		
	3. Jen Afford		
	4. Jordan Brett		
	5. Bayan Sohailee		
Staff:	Richard Martino		
	2. Grant Murray		

3. Special Guest

Vice-President Undergraduate calls on Special Guest Bayan Sohailee, Academic Senate Representative (Undergraduate).

Academic Senate Representative (Undergraduate) expresses their gratitude to the SRC's organisation of the Harmony Day event.

"Look, I won't take too much of the SRC time. I fully acknowledge that the weather's not that great and things have been a bit slow. What I really wanted to do is come here today and just say congratulations on an amazing Harmony Day event. I can say with great confidence over the past, I would say four years, even post pandemic that there hasn't been any, anything of that scale in a very long time.

And for someone who celebrated New Year's, Persian, new Year's, which kind of transcends Iran, which goes through Afghanistan, Stan and some of the other regional areas. It was so good. I mean, if anyone got to see me dance, one, actually happy. And two, I apologize if you have to go clean your eyes out afterwards.

However, I enjoyed myself and apologizing for that, but I think you guys did a fantastic, fantastic thing for us, for me, the student community. And it was, I can say with a bit of confidence that it is, it is been a very stressful start for the year, but coming together, having a bit of food, having a bit of dance, seeing all the amazing dresses and the costs to see my fellow Afghan brothers were there, brothers and sisters were there.

I enjoyed my time fully and, and I know that they did as well. I think that the harmony day is a fantastic Visual to see what the SRC can achieve, not only with its fund, but with its people power and I really hope that that's the trajectory that can continue on for this year and not just this year, but the years following and the years following after that because it is possible.

I saw with my own eyes. So did you, so did the student community and so did the higher ups in university who are very, I will say, happy at what happened. So, for the sake of time, I will now pass back to Crystal and thank you very much again."

Academic Senate Representative (Undergraduate) passes the stand back to the Crystal Ram, Vice-President Undergraduate for the sake of time.

Vice-President Undergraduate thanks Academic Senate Representative (Undergraduate) for their speech and expresses that the event could not have been done without the assistance of Academic Senate Representative (Undergraduate).

4. Declarations of Interest

Vice-President Undergraduate calls for Declaration of conflicts of Interest.

Member	Declaration of material interest
Crystal Ram	Executive of NaMMS
Sandy Lindsay	Member of WiSE

5. Order of Business

Vice-President Undergraduate calls for any requests for a reorder of business or starring of items.

Vice-President Undergraduate notes that under direction of Bowen Fucile, General Secretary Motion 12.2 Hygiene Items for Students on Parramatta South Campus has been moved to after Motion 12.9 VPU Budget.

Online Representative, Caitlin Marlor, stars Motion 12.6 Diwali activities.

Online Representative, Caitlin Marlor, stars Motion 12.9: VPU Budget

Online Representative, Caitlin Marlor, stars Motion 12.10: Budget Request for Provision of Shuttle Bus to WiSE Science Showcase

Online Representative, Caitlin Marlor, stars Motion 12.11: Sustainability Training for SRC Representatives

General Secretary, Bowen Fucile stars Motion 12.7: WESTERN Graduation Ball

Vice-President Undergraduate reiterates that Motion 12.9, Motion 12.10, Motion 12.11 have been starred by Online Representative, Caitlin Marlor.

Online Representative states that they have also starred Motion 12.6.

Vice-President Undergraduate asks if the Online Representative is speaking.

First Nations Representative, Tiffany Sharpe states that Online Representative has their microphone unmuted.

Vice-President Undergraduate asks for students to put their hand up when speaking.

Vice-President Undergraduate allows for Online Representative, Caitlin Marlor to speak.

Online Representative, Caitlin Marlor reiterates starring of Motion 12.6: Diwali activities.

6. Confirmation of Previous Minutes

Motion: That the minutes of the SRC General Meeting held in February as circulated be considered a true record of the last meeting, see Business Paper A.

Mover: Bowen Fucile

Seconder: Tiffany Sharpe

Status: Passed

Vice-President Undergraduate calls to confirm meeting minutes of SRC General Meeting 28/03/23 are true and accurate recording of the meeting.

Vice-President Undergraduate declares that Item 6, Confirmation of Previous Minutes has passed unanimously.

7. Confirmation of Member Reports

Motion: That the Member's Reports in Business Paper B be received and accepted.

Mover: Bowen Fucile

Seconder: Jasmine Ricciarelli

Status: Passed

Vice-President Undergraduate calls to confirm members reports for the month of February are accurate.

Vice-President Undergraduate declares that Item 7, Confirmation of Members Reports has passed unanimously.

8. Action Sheet

Vice-President Undergraduate addresses that some flags were raised relating to actional items withing Business Paper C.

Vice-President Undergraduate details the list within Item 8, Action sheet noting the completion status as either ongoing or completed.

Crystal Ram – Submit receipts for MYAN catering: Completed.

Bowen Fucile – Lodge budget requests for SRC General Meeting #2: Completed.

Bowen Fucile – Send flying minute for Motion 12.5 amendment: **Ongoing.**

Jasmine Ricciarelli – Submit receipts for Motion 12.2: Completed.

Jasmine Ricciarelli – Submit receipts for Motion 12.3: Completed.

Sabrina Young – Send EOI for SRC branded jackets: Ongoing.

Vice-President Undergraduate states that Online Representative, Caitlin Marlor will be taking on responsibility of this Item due to the Budget Committee discussions.

Laine Fox – Send EOI for SRC High Visibility Materials: **Ongoing.**

Laine Fox – Creation of Parramatta City Education Action Group Facebook page: Completed.

Vice-President Undergraduate calls for Parramatta City Campus Representative, Laine Fox to speak on items within Business Paper C Action Items.

Parramatta City Campus Representative states that the Education Action Group has been actioned, offering to share the log in details.

Parramatta City Campus Representative also acknowledges that the other item they are responsible for, explaining that the expression of interests for the high visibility materials will go out within two weeks.

Vice-President Undergraduate expresses their view on unapproved forms of communication and encourages Parramatta City Campus Representative to discussed this in future.

Michael Tung – Letter addressing the university calling to reach zero carbon by 2025 and provide a report to the SRC: **Ongoing**

Vice-President Undergraduate calls for Environment Representative, Michael Tung to speak on item within Business Paper C Action Items.

Environment Representative makes no comment.

SRC Executive – Letter addressing the university calling to establish a shuttle bus schedule: **Ongoing.**

Vice-President Undergraduate calls for Residential Representative, Belle Cheung to speak on item within Business Paper C Action Items.

Residential Representative expresses the concerns of students living at Parramatta North and the letter is still in development.

Sandy Lindsay – Submit payment request for Safety Workshops: Ongoing.

Vice-President Undergraduate calls for Women's Representative, Sandy Lindsay to speak on item within Business Paper C Action Items.

Women's Representative states that they are liaising with student clubs in booking a suitable room for fifty participants within STUVAC

9. President's Report

Vice-President Undergraduate addresses the attendees of the Student Representative Council Meeting.

"So, moving forward, I will now provide a President's report as that position is now vacant and there's quite a few things I want to. So firstly I want to give a massive shout out to Dr.Duffy and Dr. Michelle Ashe, who actually implemented the projects regarding the period dispensers on campuses. And I want to also thank those representatives who took initiative and provided that data and information to our academics because that has been such a successful Initiative that we have assisted with, especially for those individuals in gender neutral bathrooms.

So, thank you to those academics who took that. Also want to acknowledge the EIS are open for any student observers. It is now burning period. Those now have closed, so I do want to mention that it is a critical time to nominate within the executive about the new SRC. Going forward, I do also want to thank New South Wales Labor Party and commend them and congratulate them for their successful election to the 48th New South Wales Parliament.

It will be such a great honour to be working with the new health ministers, the new Premier, as well as the new Education Minister as well. I do also want to say a happy Ramadan to those who celebrate and those who are celebrating Narus, which has just passed as well, as well as Ram Normy, which is celebrated by Hindus around New South Wales and I do also want to thank Parwin Toki who actually organized Harmony Day. So thank you for being such a wonderful individual who actually committed to organizing all of those Harmony Day meetings and in the planning process as well as Marissa and Daniel Jan Toss, who executed that wonderful event.

I do want to also advise the SRC, there will be an executive meeting held tomorrow where a variety of concerns that have been raised to myself will be discussed. Those include an incident that was discussed to me about, you know, making sure that personal matters are only discussed in personal instances, and making sure that we speak in a mindful manner when we are speaking to other representatives as well as ensuring that we are conducting an effective council as well as another concern that was raised to me by another representative was a bit of a trigger warning as

well regarding editors that had sent out an email requesting information about Sexual abuse. So that is not to be tolerated and that will be raised in tomorrow's executive meeting, but to end on a positive note, I want to thank my dear friend Mohammed Afroze a bit, who has given his wholehearted commitment to the SRC. You have been an amazing legend, and it is so sad to see you leave, but we, as the SRC, wish you the best success in your future, and we are so proud to have you on the team of 2023.

As someone who has been such an advocate for the student community. It is so sad to see you leave, but we cannot see wait to see the wonderful things that you will be doing. So, thank you for your commitment."

10. Right of Audience and Debate and Guests

Vice-President Undergraduate notes that no report from Student Community has been submitted and calls for Student Representative Officer, Grant Murray to speak on behalf of Student Community.

Student Representative Officer confirms that no report has been submitted to the Student Representative Council reminding the Student Representative Council to complete the availability to meet with Scott for the 2023 Strategic Plan and to complete the voting for the applicants for the vacant positions within the Student Representative Council.

11. Committee Reports

Vice-President Undergraduate confirms that Business Paper E includes the Budget Committee meeting minutes and calls on General Secretary, Bowen Fucile to speak on the Budget Committee meeting minutes.

General Secretary apologises to the Student Representative Council for not inviting all members to the Budget Committee and that the committee will convene once a month.

"I want to apologize for not inviting everyone in the SRC to the budget committee meeting. I will be doing that in future. It is a little bit ambiguous, like who goes. So, I know in the session orders it says everyone will go. So that will be done in future, and we are going to be making monthly budget committee meetings just to keep on top of the finances.

So if anything gets directed to the budget committee, having one every quarter is just going to slow the process down. We want the budget committee to be more of a consultation place, so

facilitating that would be better if it was every month, and that might be a week after these general meetings or maybe another time, but that's probably going to be something we can discuss after this."

12. Business of the Council

Motion 12.1: Extra Recycling Bin for Level 1 for "Return and Earn" Project

Issue	The overfilling of the recycling and general landfill bins on Level 1 at Liverpool	
issue	Campus, during the Liverpool Lunches which are funded by Inclusive Communities.	
Date	18/03/2023	
Mover	Romonda Eid	
Seconder	Bowen Fucile	
Context	Student cohort impacted:	
	Students who register by QR code/manual check in for lunch on a Thursday, Student who frequent level 1 during the lunch service who do not attend lunch but still use the kitchen/common area and Cleaners who have to empty landfill and recycling bins more often on a Thursday after a lunch service, due to the consumption of free bottled and canned drinks – compliments from No Student Left Behind Club, Liverpool Provost and Inclusive Communities (plus donations from students).	
	Budget:	
	Not asking for much money here, only \$139 to fund an EXTRA plastics bin for future can and glass recycling, mainly used for Thursday's, as I would like Liverpool to start collecting cans/glasses for cash dockets "Return and Earn"	

Proposed	I, Romonda Eid, move that:
Action/s	1. The SRC allocates the \$139 towards the "Return and Earn" recycling bin
	initiative for Liverpool Campus. Protecting our planet and environment whilst we benefit from recycling, we would also be returning money back into the Liverpool Community, therefore assisting small businesses in the local area. I would also encourage others to do the same if they are able to. By creating this recycling project, we will be assisting the cleaners at Liverpool Campus with the tidying up after a lunch run on a Thursday, as the bins fill up quickly after a lunch service, while having an extra bin JUST for cans, glasses and cartons, we would be creating less work for the cleaning staff at Liverpool. And finally, the money received from all returned cans, glasses and cartons will go towards stocking up the fridge on Level 1 at Liverpool - this will at least
	provide cold drinks for students to enjoy whilst eating a free lunch every
	Thursday.
Passed/	Passed
Opposed	

Motion 12.3: Parramatta South, Bankstown City, Liverpool and Campbelltown Campus Life, Education and Services Quarterly for Incentives

Issue	Providing incentives to students who contribute feedback at the quarterly Campus
	Life, Education and Services Fors on Parramatta South, Bankstown City and
	Liverpool campuses, tackling issues related to the cost of consumables on
	campus, as well as issues of sustainability.
Date	18 March 2023
Mover	Kaitlyn Seymour
Seconder	Jasmine Ricciarelli
Context	Student cohort impacted:
	Parramatta South, Bankstown City, Liverpool and Bankstown Students
	Budget:
	TOTAL \$1700 to be used on the following or similar:
	\$1120-1300, for 200 re-reusable coffee cups, depending upon style and availability,
	\$40 for approximately 400 tea bags, depending upon brand, sales etc,
	\$100 for approximately 400 single serve chocolates or similar,
	\$80 for approximately 200 instant hot chocolate sachets, depending upon brand, sales, etc,
	\$100 for approximately 200 instant coffee sachets, depending on brand, sales, etc.
	Total requested: \$1700, to account for approximate costs, or any further price rises

	The aim is to provide at least 50 students per campus with a package of the above products across the quarterly fors.
Proposed	I, Kaitlyn Seymour move that:
Action/s	1. The SRC provide the Parramatta South Campus Representative (Kaitlyn Seymour), the Bankstown City Campus Representative (Jasmine Ricciarelli), the Liverpool Campus Representative (Romonda Eid), and the Campbelltown Campus Representative (Robert Reed) with a combined total of \$1,700.00 for the purpose of providing students who attend Campus Life, Education and Services Quarterly Fors with incentives for their feedback.
Passed/	Passed
Opposed	

Motion 12.4: National Donut Day at Parramatta South, Liverpool and Bankstown City

Issue	Let's celebrate National Donut Day in June! This falls around the very last weeks of the Autn teaching period, when students will need that extra bit of motivation and incentive to be on campus before exam season commences.	
Date	18 March 2023	
Mover	Kaitlyn Seymour	
Seconder	Romonda Eid	
Context	Student cohort impacted – Parramatta South, Liverpool, Bankstown City and Campbelltown Students	
	Budget: \$1,160 to provide: 20 x 'Double Pack' dozen Krispy Kreme Doughnuts or similar (5 'Double Packs' per campus)	
	This will provide a total of 480 donuts, to be split between the three abovenamed campuses (120 donuts per campus)	
Proposed	I, Kaitlyn Seymour move that:	
Action/s	1. The SRC provide the Parramatta South Campus Representative (Kaitlyn Seymour), the Liverpool Campus Representative (Romonda Eid), the Bankstown City Representative (Jasmine Ricciarelli), and the Campbelltown Campus Representative (Robert Reed) with a combined total of \$1,160 to provide students with a donut in celebration of National Donut Day and the end of the Autn Semester.	
Passed/	Passed	
Opposed		

Motion 12.5: Iftar dinner – Ramadan

Issue	Iftar dinner
Date	20/03/2023
Mover	Crystal Ram
Seconder	Afroze Abid
Context	Student cohort impacted – iftar is the fast-breaking evening meal of Muslims
	in Ramadan which ends with an Eid celebration. It is a time to reflect on the
	wisdom and guidance that for many people comes with faith. It is also an
	opportunity for families and friends to come together, and to promote
	goodwill and harmony in the wider community. The funding will be used for
	catering by (Mehfil) local halal restaurant, this iftar will help to promote and
	profile the importance of multiculturalism, mental health, and wellbeing.
Proposed	I, Crystal Ram move that the SRC:
Action/s	1. The SRC designates \$1,000 for the upcoming event.
Passed/	Passed
Opposed	

Motion 12.6: Diwali Activities

Issue	Diwali dinner & activities	
Date	10/03/2023	
Mover	Crystal Ram	
Seconder	Afroze Abid	
Context	1. Student cohort impacted – Nearly 700,000 people of Indian ancestry call Australia home. Diwali, or is India's biggest and most important holiday of the year. One of the major religious festivals in Hinduism, Jainism, and Sikhism, lasting for five days. Celebrations such as Diwali are made more meaningful because they are shared with family and friends. This expenditure will allow for an array of activities and events for throughout the month. This event will help to promote and profile the importance of multiculturalism, mental health and wellbeing of both international and domestic students.	
Proposed	I, Crystal Ram move that the SRC:	
Action/s	1. The SRC designates \$5,000 to assist with upcoming the event(s)	
Passed/	Motion void.	
Opposed		

Vice-President Undergraduate: You can amend it.

General Secretary: So, point of order. You are the chair at the moment and because you didn't relinquish beforehand, you won't have speaking rights on it, but Afroze can speak, and we can move forward. So, Afroze can speak as the seconder and then Caitlin will be the person to speak as person that starred it.

Vice-President Undergraduate: So, what we will do is, as chair, I will not be able to speak on this motion. I will give, I waive my rights for obvious reasons, and I will give the time to Afroze.

Vice-President Postgraduate: So, thank you guys. We were assessing that when Crystal was doing this, we had a President by then, but unfortunately, like so I will take this opportunity to give her point of view on this issue as well.

So, in this motion, we are looking to spend on the Diwali activities. I feel like in at our restaurants, university, we have a lot of people from this background that celebrate Diwali, and I feel it is very important that, you know, 700,000 people of the Indian community live in Australia and most of them go to the Western Sydney University as well.

Being at a very good spot, it is very like approachable for these students to get to Western Sydney Westerns University so they opt for our university. So obviously when they offer our university, they feel like they are coming to a place that where they can feel and practice their beliefs easily and I feel that moving. This is nothing in comparison to, you know, them spending their three, four years with us. So please I hope that, you know, it passes.

Vice-President Undergraduate calls for Online Representative, Caitlin Marlor to speak as the member who starred Item 12.6.

Online Representative: Okay, great. So first of all, I would like to say congratulations to such a great idea.

I think supporting Diwali and the broader community is excellent and something that we need to be doing. My main concerns in regards to this motion is that it is quite a lot of money with no actual breakdown of how it is going to be used, what events will be run, or how it is going to be spent and I really think as SRC we sort of need to be raising the standards and seeing more detail in these sort of motions and yeah, honestly like if you guys want to amend it, I would be happy to support it. But yeah, there's just not enough detail for me.

Vice-President Postgraduate: Yeah, so what kind of amendments you are after because I feel that this event will help to promote like a lot of multiculturalism, culturalism at the university. At the same time, it is very important for the mental wellbeing of the students as well, and it is not just restricted to one specific religion.

Everyone will be invited and like the previous that the SRC has gone, everyone will be invited to these. So, like having a look at those aspects and having a look at the population of the Hindus, of the Indians that are present in the Australia. I think \$5,000 is nothing. We should give more if anything.

Vice-President Undergraduate: I'm just going to confirm with Grant and Richard who are in the meeting if we are able to amend the motion to right now, because I'm chair, to amend the movers and seconders.

Student Representative Officer: Realistically, Caitlin's feedback was correct, you should have vacated and moved your own motion, which is what is set out in your meeting agenda. Now, unfortunately for this aspect of the meeting, you've had the seconder share this part of the meeting, so from my perspective, this agenda item is null void. I think you might need to actually defer to the next meeting.

Vice-President Undergraduate: Did you have anything else to add, Grant?

Student Representative Officer: No. Just keeping in mind and this feedback is for all SRC members. Just making sure that you are thoroughly checking your procedures and sessional orders to make sure that you are adhering to your procedures when you are, moving resolutions.

Vice-President Undergraduate calls for General Secretary, Bowen Fucile to speak as a member who has requested to speak on this motion.

General Secretary: I would like to address Grant, sessional order number 47. I'm pretty sure it is 47 or 46, says. If the chair is moving or seconding motion, they may waive their right to speak, but the motion can still be put forward. So since this was put through as the two available chairs, as the mover in the seconder, isn't just speaking rights waived, and then he can actually go to a vote after everyone has had their right to speak on the matter.

Student Representative Officer: Yeah, possibly. I would have to consult the sessional orders, which I don't unfortunately have in front of me. But if that seems procedurally sound to you.

Online Representative: Hi. Sorry, I'm just referring to the sessional orders. Point 50 says that the chair of the meeting needs to be impartial.

I think we can sort of see here that both people that could chair the meeting are moving and seconding the motion. So, they're probably not impartial on the motion considering they've both put substance into this motion. So, yeah, I agree with Grant. It is probably worth just deferring this motion to the next meeting until a time where there's a chair who is impartial on the motion.

Vice-President Undergraduate: So it is not probable that we are impartial, obviously, so we will void this motion.

Motion void.

Motion 12.7: WESTERN Graduation Ball

Issue	Graduation Ball Funding
Date	10/03/2023
Mover	Crystal Ram
Seconder	Kaisey Seymour
Context	Following the Covid- 19 pandemic, which has significantly impacted our student community. Student cohort impacted – This event is open to all students and facilities. WSU NAMSS (hosting) are particularly concerned about the lack of funding in NSW hospitals, given the fact that there are no nurse-to-patient ratios in our legislation. They are committed to resolving issues that are faced at a university level, by growing our community and providing knowledge as well as expertise from the school to students. We appreciate the SRC supporting this event again this year. NaMSS wish to host a Graduation Ball on the 18th of November 2023, between 6PM to11PM. This includes a three-course dinner, beverage package including bottled red and white wine, draught full strength and light beer, soft drinks, orange juice, tea & coffee as well as a professional DJ for the event. Minim guest attendance – 120 Email sent to clubs requesting the creation of OneStop account.
	Calculations:
	Minim spend - \$30,000 (INC GST), charging \$140 per person x 120 = 16,800 Owing balance after deposits - \$13,200 (min. spend) Wharf booking - \$190.00 Bond - \$6000 Holding payment to ensure there are no damages to the venue. After
	site inspection of the venue the bond is refunded to the client post event. Vessel hire – \$6,400.00 3 course menu – \$13,920.00 Canapes - \$2880.00
	Beverages - \$5,760.00
	DJ - \$680.00

	Balloons - \$1090.00
	Cake - \$600.00
	Branded signage \$1000.00
	Photobooth - \$1200.00
	Audio- visuals – waived
	Photography - \$1800.00 (without discount)
	Videography - \$1950.00 (without discount)
	Flower arrangements - \$800.00
	Red carpet – waived
	Flower arch – waived
	Stage – waived
	Miscellaneous - \$1000.00
	Mahana Glass 350ml (Favours exl. delivery) 150 pieces - \$1,646.40
	Total - \$46,916.4
	Guests to pay (min spend.) - \$16,800
	Official quote: https://go.quotientapp.com/q/bT3x-
	OZVSoFQ4nlygetNfY7pwGzX.icHBaJWM1ef5il
	Amount requesting – \$15,000
Proposed	I, Crystal Ram move that the SRC:
Action/s	1. The SRC designates \$15,000 for the upcoming graduation ball.
Passed/	Moved to Budget Committee
Opposed	

Vice-President Undergraduate calls for Afroze Abid, Vice-President Postgraduate to chair Item 12.7 due to the Vice-President Undergraduate's interest in the motion.

Vice-President Postgraduate calls for Vice-President undergraduate, Crystal Ram to speak as the mover of Item 12.7.

Vice-President Undergraduate: Hi guys. So, upon consultation to various representatives, and student clubs, facilities, as you can see, by this notion being moved, following the COVID 19 pandemic, I think it is really important that we host major events as well. It is important that we are inclusive of all communities and cohorts and facilities as well as staff and students.

So, I think it is really important. We hosted this event last year and we actually supported this event last year as well and I think it is important that we acknowledge the success of the event, , and how students have to contribute \$140 out of their own pocket to contribute. So, it is something that it worth investing in.

It is a portion of the budget, and when we reflect upon the budget last year, referencing quite a large sum of money was not spent and so I waive the rest of my time as well. I think it is he for itself way, so I waive the rest of my time Afroze.

Vice-President Postgraduate calls for Parramatta South Campus Representative, Kaitlyn Seymour to speak as the seconder of Item 12.7.

Parramatta Campus Representative: Yeah, so I think Crystals covered most of what this is about in this meeting and the last few meetings but I thought I would want to support this one because she has kind of rephrased it to say like, well, she's always established that everyone is welcome even though it is hosted by nursing. From my previous experience, Law Ball last year, lots of different cohorts came. Business, nursing, midwifery, even people that didn't go to the university were welcome if they paid the ticket.

So I think it is nice to give Western students to help them out with paying for this, especially nurses are, we all know that that's a pretty difficult career and like difficult from even the start when you are in using hospital with all those placements and stuff, they're doing so much for the community.

So if we can help them at their celebrations, then that would be great as well. And it is not really much that Crystal's asking for in terms of how much the quote is itself. It is not much she's asking to cover the whole thing but yeah, I think it is nice that we could help cover this for the students.

Vice-President Postgraduate calls for General Secretary, Bowen Fucile to speak as a member who starred Item 12.7.

General Secretary: Look, I think it is a great initiative. Crystal and I were talking about it last night, and I raised a few concerns regarding SSAF funds.

You know, point two of using SSAF through Western Sydney University PDFs, it says SSAF funds cannot be used to purchase alcohol drinks, tobacco, or anything which is considered dangerous, harmful, degrading, illegal or offensive. If everyone has read through the documents and the supporting documents, you will see that a beverage package is being placed for it.

Crystal told me that that's going to be allocated funds from the students paying for it, but that event is still going to be advertised for beverages like alcohol, which is against university and legislation and policies. So as treasurer, it is my responsibility to make sure that this is above. I need to have a chat to student community, Richard, and make sure that this can actually go through before, you know. This is my concern here.

Vice-President Postgraduate calls for Online Representative, Caitlin Marlor to speak as a member who starred Item 12.7.

Online Representative: Pretty much the same sentiments as Bowen. Like, I'm really concerned that you are buying alcohol with SSAF funding. I think the costing that you've put is really good. I think it would be a lot better to have maybe two quotes just to see, you know, how we could spend

the funds most effectively and yeah, I would like to see the opportunity for other clubs to be involved. While I think it is great that NaMMS are pushing this initiative forward, I think that there's probably other clubs who would be interested, who would be able to contribute funds and I think it maybe just needs some more fleshing out.

Vice-President Postgraduate calls for Manager of Student Representation and Participation, Richard Martino to speak on Item 12.7.

Richard: Yeah, thanks guys. We, we come across this pretty frequently in the club space. Generally what we do is as the, the event can go forward, it is just that SSAF funds won't be used for the portion of the purchase of the alcohol.

So we could use the SSAF funds for the venue or for food or for some other component of the event as long as the tickets or the, the student contribution is covering the alcohol component, that's not a problem.

Online Representative: Look, I just think that this motion needs some more fleshing out, so I would like to move to refer it to the budget committee.

General Secretary: Point of Order.

Vice-President Undergraduate: Order as a point of order, I find this quite disruptive.

General Secretary: She's using a Point of Order.

Online Representative: Sorry, this is a point of order Crystal. I would like to move to refer it to the budget committee. Thank you.

Vice-President Undergraduate: As a Point of Order, I find this disrespectful.

General Secretary: Caitlin was using a Point of Order. You need to let her finish though.

Vice-President Undergraduate: I can interrupt the question because I find it disruptive. So I will let, Bowen respond to you.

Vice-President Postgraduate: Yeah. Bowen you want to respond.

Online Representative: No, sorry. You have to vote on that immediately. If you had read the sessional orders, you would know that you need to vote on that now.

First Nations' Representative: Yes, you do understand Caitlin.

Vice-President Undergraduate: Sorry, Caitlin. As chair, I find this quite disruptive and according to the sessional orders, I determine what is disruptive or not and this is very disrespectful. Okay, this will not continue.

Online Representative: Crystal, I'm moving a motion in accordance to 18 of the sessional orders. I have speaking rights. You are actually speaking during my speaking time. I'm finding that disorderly.

Vice-President Undergraduate: You did not have speaking time. Please don't.

Online Representative: I do.

Vice-President Undergraduate: Can you please read the sessional orders that you seconded to have adopted by this SRC?

Online Representative: If you have read the sessional orders, which you have written yourself, you would note that the chair determines what it is disrespectful and disruptive, and I find that disrespectful and disruptive.

Online Representative: No, Crystal, I have speaking rights now.

Vice-President Undergraduate: I will not let you continue. I will not let you continue.

Vice-President Postgraduate: Caitlin and Crystal, just keep quiet for the next five minutes and let us decide what we are going to do. Yeah, we are going to do a vote on this immediately. It goes for both of you, Crystal and Caitlin, please, when you are talking and someone is chairing the meeting, be respectful for the chair.

This time around for 12.7, I'm chairing it and I don't know what is going on over here. Like we are fighting like hooligans and it doesn't send a good message out to the others. Because we are representatives for a big audience of Western Sydney University. I'm very unfortunate to see two grownups fight like that.

So please moving forward, try to be careful because this is my last meeting over here. Try to work with each other and be more polite, you know? Are we ready for working?

Campbelltown Campus Representative: One supplement question, has the accessibility report been done for this event?

Vice-President Undergraduate: It hasn't been approved because the event comes after.

Vice President Postgraduate calls for a vote to move Motion 12.7 to the Budget Committee.

General Secretary: I will just let everyone know that we are doing digital voting. So, it is through the Western Life platform. There is a poll section in Western Life, so I've set up a few professional polls for each of the motions. I would have sent it to your student ID email. It would have been the last email I sent for the move to make it to the budget committee. Just to clarify, approve means that you wish to send it to the budget committee and oppose means that you wish for it to stay within the general meeting to be voted.

Votes recorded in opposition to move Motion 12.7 to the Budget Committee:

- 1. Kaitlyn Seymour
- 2. Emilee Mein
- 3. Robert Reed

Votes recorded abstaining to move Motion 12.7 to the Budget Committee:

- 1. Crystal Ram
- 2. Jasmine Ricciarelli
- 3. Romonda Eid

Vice President Undergraduate declares that Motion 12.7 has been moved to the Budget Committee.

Motion moved to Budget Committee

Vice-President Postgraduate returns the Chair to Vice-President Undergraduate.

Vice-President Undergraduate: There has been a medical emergency on campus, so I would like to advise the SRC, as chair, we will be having a five minute break.

Yeah and I apologize for behaviour of the SRC members who had spoken during that time, including myself because I was not fair, but obviously there were some frustrations there due to "misconceivements" and we are having a five-minute break. We will be back at 6:10.

Motion 12.8: Safety and Security of Students on campus

Issue	Safety and Security of Students on campus during the evening
Date	15/03/2023
Mover	Crystal Ram
Seconder	Kaitlyn Seymour

Context	Upon consulting students, we have found students are concerned about their
	safety and security on campus. Students are fearful of evening security and have
	even been locked in rooms, resulting in a negative effect on mental and physical
	health ie anxiety, claustrophobia, etc.
Proposed	I, Crystal Ram move that the SRC:
Action/s	 Empowers students to take part in their own protection by giving them appropriate information, skills, and self-esteem.
	Writes the head of security advising of the issues raised in this meeting, today, requesting an apology
	Ensures that security establish a safe environment and makes sure that students feel comfortable without any fear.
Passed/	Passed
Opposed	

Motion 12.9: VPU Budget

Issue	VPU Budget Funding
Date	10/03/2023
Mover	Crystal Ram
Seconder	Sabrina Young
Context	Student cohort impacted – budget will include but shall not be limited to lunch &
	chats, issue-based campaigns, travel expenditure due to exercising executive
	responsibilities, materials, supporting students i.e. clubs where possible, for
	catering, which are hosted by myself or am assisting with, etc.
Proposed	I, Crystal Ram move that the SRC:
Action/s	1. The SRC designates \$2,000 for the portfolio, held by myself this year.

Vice-President Postgraduate calls for Vice-President Undergraduate, Crystal Ram to speak as the mover of Item 12.9.

Vice President Undergraduate moves to amend Motion 12.9: VPU Budget to have the seconder reflect current SRC member Kaitlyn Seymour.

Vice President Postgraduate calls for a vote to amend Motion 12.9.

Votes recorded in opposition to amend Motion 12.9:

1. Bowen Fucile

Votes recorded abstaining to amend Motion 12.9:

- 1. Belle Cheung
- 2. Michael Tung

Vice President Postgraduate declares that Motion 12.9 has been amended.

Amendment passed.

Issue	VPU Budget Funding
Date	10/03/2023
Mover	Crystal Ram
Seconder	Kaitlin Seymour
Context	Student cohort impacted – budget will include but shall not be limited to lunch &
	chats, issue-based campaigns, travel expenditure due to exercising executive
	responsibilities, materials, supporting students i.e. clubs where possible, for
	catering, which are hosted by myself or am assisting with, etc.
Proposed	I, Crystal Ram move that the SRC:
Action/s	1. The SRC designates \$2,000 for the portfolio, held by myself this year.
Passed/	Passed as amended
Opposed	

Vice-President Postgraduate calls for Parramatta South Campus Representative, Kaitlyn Seymour to speak as the seconder of Item 12.9.

Parramatta South Campus Representative expresses support for this motion highlighting the need for the Vice-President Undergraduate's need for funding to assist with her portfolio for the duration of this year.

Vice-President Postgraduate calls for Online Representative, Caitlin Marlor to speak as a member who starred Item 12.9.

Online Representative states that they had starred this motion due to an incorrect seconder and gives praise on the VPU wishing to engage with students more through this motion.

Vice President Postgraduate notes no other requests to speak on Motion 12.9 and calls for a vote.

Votes recorded in opposition to Motion 12.9:

1. Bowen Fucile

Vice President Postgraduate declares that Motion 12.9 has been passed.

Motion passed as amended.

Motion 12.2: Hygiene Items for Students on Parramatta South Campus

Issue	Students are often on campus for long hours during the day and should have access to hygiene items for their convenience. Recently, Dr Sarah Duffy established an initiative to provide free period products, however the SRC can assist by supplementing this with further hygiene products to assist students in a range of situations, across male, female, accessible and gender-neutral bathrooms. It is proposed that we implement this for a trial period of two months, and if successful, a further motion will be moved to implement this on a more permanent basis.
Date	18 March 2023
Mover	Kaitlyn Seymour
Seconder	Sandy Lindsay
Context	Student cohort impacted – all Parramatta South Students
	Budget \$426.00 to be used on the below listed products, or similar, across 6 bathrooms (2x Male, 2x Female, 1x Accessible, 1x Gender-Neutral), for a trial period of 2 months: Deodorant - \$6 Bamboo Tissues (2 boxes) - \$4 Biodegradable Dental Floss Picks = \$5 Goat Bamboo Wet Wipes - \$5 Moisturising lotion - \$6 Sunscreen - \$7
	TOTAL = \$33 x 6 bathrooms x 2 months =\$396
	PLUS Storage container (one off cost) - \$5
	TOTAL = \$5 x 6 bathrooms =\$30
Drongaad	TOTAL COST = \$426.00
Proposed Action/s	 Kaitlyn Seymour move that: The SRC provide the Parramatta South Campus Representative with \$426.00 to provide students with various hygiene and convenience items across 6 bathrooms, for an initial period of 2 months; The Parramatta South Campus Representative shall hold the responsibility of organising replenishment of stock as required, however, shall be allowed to seek the assistance of a male-identifying member of the University, for the purpose of placing the items within the male bathrooms; The Parramatta South Campus Representative should source environmentally-friendly items wherever possible;

	 4. In the event that stock levels run out prior to the end of the trial period, the Parramatta South Campus Representative shall submit a motion at the soonest SRC General Meeting to seek more permanent implementation of this initiative; 5. The Parramatta South Campus Representative shall also be responsible for creating, printing and displaying signs which inform students about this initiative, and warn students against flushing tissues, wipes or other supplied products down the toilets.
Passed/ Opposed	Passed

Motion 12.10: Budget Request for Provision of Shuttle Bus to WiSE Science Showcase

Issue	 The WiSE Program supports the career development of women in STEM degrees at Western. Their aim is to equip females student in STEM with valuable knowledge, experience and lifelong skills to enhance their employability and career progression. WiSE is hosting a whole day 'Science Showcase' on 27th April 2023 to engage female science students. Due to unique facilities on offer, it is planned to occur on Hawkesbury campus. The time expense to travel from Campbelltown to Richmond, or the reverse, is approx. 2hrs each way, not including the final leg from students' homes to the train station. This is a significant time burden and barrier to engagement. Engagement with the event is expected to be significantly improved if shuttle bus services are offered, to bypass the ineffective public transport system connecting South-West to North-West.
Date	18/3/2022
Mover	Sandy Lindsay
Seconder	Crystal Ram
Context	 Female students in School of Science Female students in other schools who are interested in Science Budget: \$1056.00 for commission of a Western Sydney University shuttle bus from Campbelltown to Hawkesbury and return in afternoon. This figure represents the total cost of bus hire, however will be partially offset by student copayments. Students will be expected to pay \$10 to secure their spot (approx. half the cost of adult train fare). This will reduce the overall cost of the bus, and also hold students to account to show up on the day. This fee will not be refunded except in the instance of docented extenuating circstances, or another waitlisted student taking their place. WiSE will be responsible for all administrative duties relating to booking, staffing and student payments. SRC's only commitment would be financial. The Science Showcase conses a significant slice of the annual WiSE budget, and this small request has the potential to substantially impact on its success.

Proposed Action/s

I, Sandy Lindsay move that:

- SRC acknowledge the under-representation of Women in STEM, and the need for additional resources to facilitate an equitable chance of career success.
- 2. SRC recognize that poor transport options are a significant barrier to student engagement in both studies and co-curricular activities.
- 3. SRC fund a shuttle bus, administrated by WiSE, for the purpose of assisting students from South West Sydney to attend the Science Showcase Event on Hawkesbury Campus. This represents a cost of \$1056 minus the copayments paid by students using the service.

Vice-President Postgraduate calls for Women's Representative, Sandy Lindsay to speak as the mover of Item 12.10.

Women's Representative moves to amend Motion 12.10: Budget Request for Provision of Shuttle Bus to WiSE Science Showcase to have the date reflect the new date the event has been moved to.

Vice President Postgraduate calls for a vote to amend Motion 12.10.

First Nations Representative: Um, Sandy, have you waived your rights to finish up your minutes because you still got a minute 47.

Women's Representative: Sorry, I was under the impression we had to move the amendment before I spoke. I want to talk about it, but I wanted to move the amendment first because if that's what is being starred for, then that's relevant.

First Nations Representative: So we now going to be sending out the amendment soon and then we'll continue on. Okay.

Vice President Postgraduate declares that Motion 12.10 has been amended.

Amendment passed.

Issue

- The WiSE Program supports the career development of women in STEM degrees at Western. Their aim is to equip females student in STEM with valuable knowledge, experience and lifelong skills to enhance their employability and career progression.
- WiSE is hosting a whole day 'Science Showcase' on 12th 16th June 2023 to engage female science students. Due to unique facilities on offer, it is planned to occur on Hawkesbury campus.
- The time expense to travel from Campbelltown to Richmond, or the reverse, is approx. 2hrs each way, not including the final leg from students' homes to the train station. This is a significant time burden and barrier to engagement.

	 Engagement with the event is expected to be significantly improved if shuttle bus services are offered, to bypass the ineffective public transport system connecting South-West to North-West.
Date	18/3/2022
Mover	Sandy Lindsay
Seconder	Crystal Ram
Context	 Student cohort impacted: Female students in School of Science Female students in other schools who are interested in Science Budget: \$1056.00 for commission of a Western Sydney University shuttle bus from Campbelltown to Hawkesbury and return in afternoon. This figure represents the total cost of bus hire, however will be partially offset by student copayments. Students will be expected to pay \$10 to secure their spot (approx. half the cost of adult train fare). This will reduce the overall cost of the bus, and also hold students to account to show up on the day. This fee will not be refunded except in the instance of docented extenuating circstances, or another waitlisted student taking their place. WiSE will be responsible for all administrative duties relating to booking, staffing and student payments. SRC's only commitment would be financial. The Science Showcase conses a significant slice of the annual WiSE budget, and this small request has the potential to substantially impact on its success.
Proposed Action/s	 Sandy Lindsay move that: SRC acknowledge the under-representation of Women in STEM, and the need for additional resources to facilitate an equitable chance of career success.
	 SRC recognize that poor transport options are a significant barrier to student engagement in both studies and co-curricular activities. SRC fund a shuttle bus, administrated by WiSE, for the purpose of assisting students from South West Sydney to attend the Science Showcase Event on Hawkesbury Campus. This represents a cost of \$1056 minus the copayments paid by students using the service.

Vice-President Postgraduate calls for Women's Representative, Sandy Lindsay to speak as the mover of Item 12.10.

Women's Representative expresses that the motion has been developed through consultation with WiSE group leader Mandii Carr following poll outcomes indicating that the group has not catered to science students adequately and as the Women's Representative, this motion will target those students.

First Nations Representative: Sandy, you still got 58 seconds. Do you got any more to say or waive maybe?

Vice-President Postgraduate calls for Vice-President Undergraduate, Crystal Ram to speak as the seconder of Item 12.10.

Vice-President Undergraduate expresses support for the initiative highlighting the challenges of travelling to the Hawkesbury campus using public transportation and that the shuttle bus would be beneficial to women in STEM.

Vice-President Postgraduate calls for Online Representative, Caitlin Marlor to speak as a member who starred Item 12.10.

Online Representative moves to amend Motion 12.10: Budget Request for Provision of Shuttle Bus to WiSE Science Showcase to have the motion more inclusive of the Women's Representative portfolio through changing the words female/s to woman/s within the motion.

Vice President Postgraduate calls for a vote to amend Motion 12.10.

Votes recorded abstaining to item 12.10:

1. Heidi Hodder

Vice President Postgraduate declares that Motion 12.10 has been passed.

Amendment passed.

Issue	 The WiSE Program supports the career development of women in STEM degrees at Western. Their aim is to equip women students in STEM with valuable knowledge, experience and lifelong skills to enhance their employability and career progression. WiSE is hosting a whole day 'Science Showcase' on 12th – 16th April 2023 to engage women science students. Due to unique facilities on offer, it is planned to occur on Hawkesbury campus. The time expense to travel from Campbelltown to Richmond, or the reverse, is approx. 2hrs each way, not including the final leg from students' homes to the train station. This is a significant time burden and barrier to engagement. Engagement with the event is expected to be significantly improved if shuttle bus services are offered, to bypass the ineffective public transport system connecting South-West to North-West.
Mover	Sandy Lindsay
Seconder	Crystal Ram
Context	 Student cohort impacted: Women students in School of Science Women students in other schools who are interested in Science Budget: \$1056.00 for commission of a Western Sydney University shuttle bus from Campbelltown to Hawkesbury and return in afternoon. This figure represents the total cost of bus hire, however will be partially offset by student copayments. Students will be expected to pay \$10 to
	secure their spot (approx. half the cost of adult train fare). This will reduce

	 the overall cost of the bus, and also hold students to account to show up on the day. This fee will not be refunded except in the instance of docented extenuating circstances, or another waitlisted student taking their place. WiSE will be responsible for all administrative duties relating to booking, staffing and student payments. SRC's only commitment would be financial. The Science Showcase conses a significant slice of the annual WiSE budget, and this small request has the potential to substantially impact on its success.
Proposed	I, Sandy Lindsay move that:
Action/s	 SRC acknowledge the under-representation of Women in STEM, and the need for additional resources to facilitate an equitable chance of career success.
	SRC recognize that poor transport options are a significant barrier to student engagement in both studies and co-curricular activities.
	3. SRC fund a shuttle bus, administrated by WiSE, for the purpose of assisting students from South West Sydney to attend the Science Showcase Event on Hawkesbury Campus. This represents a cost of \$1056 minus the copayments paid by students using the service.
Passed/	Passed as amended
Opposed	

Vice President Postgraduate notes no other requests to speak on Item 12.10 and calls for a vote.

Vice President Postgraduate declares that Item 12.10 has been passed.

Motion passed as amended.

Motion 12.11: Sustainability Training for SRC Representatives

Issue	 Sustainability and contemporary environmental issues are at the forefront of decision making in all leadership. Western Sydney University SRC members come from diverse fields of study, with some inevitably having no background in Sustainability or Environmental Science. The most recent motion relating to the Environment/Sustainability saw more abstentions than votes- indicating a lack of confidence in members understanding. Educational resources are easy to find, and several university academics are experts in this field. WesternX will Launch the 'Sustainability: Think, Care, Do' program on 20/3/23, comprising 30hrs of training set to be completed by 30/4/23.
Date	18/3/2022
Mover	Sandy Lindsay
Seconder	Rommonda Eid
Context	Student cohort impacted: Environment Representative and Collective members All other SRC reps By extension, the whole University community Budget:

	Nil
Proposed	I, Sandy Lindsay move that:
Action/s	 SRC acknowledge that some members may not currently have the required base level of 'Education for Sustainability' required to effectively move motions or vote on them.
	2. The Environment Representative be tasked to complete the WesternX microcredential 'Sustainability: Think, Care, Do'* and present the Virtual Badge as proof on completion. (*Or other similar training by resolution of the SRC which provides proof of completion)
	The Environment Representative encourage Officers of EC to complete the same.
	 All other SRC representatives consider undertaking the same, to better their understanding of Sustainability.
Passed/	Passed
Opposed	

Vice-President Postgraduate returns the Chair to Vice-President Undergraduate.

Vice-President Undergraduate calls for Women's Representative, Sandy Lindsay to speak as the mover of Item 12.11.

Women's Representative notes the number of abstentions from voting on the Environment Representative's resolution last meeting expressing that the responsibility for voting needs to come from a place of education and encourages all members of the SRC to complete the proposed training attaining the credential as it is free and insightful.

Vice-President Undergraduate calls for Liverpool Campus Representative, Romonda Eid to speak as the seconder of Item 12.11.

Liverpool Campus Representative expresses support for the additional training for the SRC as it assists all members to best help the community, the collective and the environment.

Vice-President Undergraduate calls for Online Representative, Caitlin Marlor to speak as a member who starred Item 12.11.

Online Representative clarifies the Sessional Orders regarding speaking rights and expresses that consultation with the Environment Representative regarding the previous months resolution and this motion would have been more supportive to the Environment Representative.

Vice-President Undergraduate calls for Women's Representative, Sandy Lindsay to speak for Right of Reply as the mover of Item 12.11.

Online Representative questions if a vote is now taking place due to Women's Representative waiving the Right of Reply.

First Nations Representative confirms that the SRC is taking this to a vote.

Vice President Undergraduate notes no other requests to speak on Motion 12.11 and calls for a vote.

Votes recorded in opposition to Motion 12.11:

- 1. Laine Fox
- 2. Isaac Adams
- 3. Belle Cheung
- 4. Caitlin Marlor
- 5. Michael Tung

Vice President Undergraduate declares that Motion 12.11 has been passed.

Motion passed.

Online Representative, Caitlin Marlor issues a Point of Order to move a urgent motion.

Urgent Motion 1

Proposed	I Caitlin Marlor move that the WesternSRC:
Action/s	 Acknowledge the severe impact Trans-Exclusionary Radical Feminism has on both the Women's community and the Queer Community. Acknowledge that some representatives of the SRC do not hold baseline knowledge in diversity and inclusion. Tasks the Women's Representative to seek Gender Diversity and Inclusion training of a minim of 30 hours of content, complete this training and report back to the SRC by the April meeting about the training and what they have learnt. Tasks the Women's Representative with encouraging the Officers of the Women's Collective to complete the same training.
Passed/	Opposed
Opposed	

Women's Representative: So when is the right of reply? When, when do I get to speak on this?

Online Representative: There is no right of reply, Sandy. If you read number 18, there's no comment and it must be put immediately to a vote. Okay?

Vice President Undergraduate calls for a vote on Urgent Motion 1.

Votes recorded in opposition to Urgent Motion 1:

- 1. Heidi Hodder
- 2. Emilee Mein
- 3. Robert Reed
- 4. Romonda Eid
- 5. Sandy Lindsay
- 6. Afroze Abid
- 7. Tiffany Sharpe
- 8. Jasmine Ricciarelli

Votes recorded abstaining to Urgent Motion 1:

- 1. Kaitlyn Seymour
- 2. Crystal Ram
- 3. Bowen Fucile

Vice President Undergraduate declares that Urgent Motion 1 has been opposed.

Motion opposed.

Women's Representative, Sandy Lindsay issues a Point of Order to move a urgent motion.

Urgent Motion 2

Proposed	I Sandy Lindsay move that:
Action/s	1. that members be held to account to do their job.
Passed/	Passed
Opposed	

Vice President Undergraduate calls for a vote on Urgent Motion 2.

Votes recorded in opposition to Urgent Motion 2:

1. Heidi Hodder

Votes recorded abstaining to Urgent Motion 2:

- 1. Emilee Mein
- 2. Isaac Adams

Vice President Undergraduate declares that Urgent Motion 2 has been passed.

Motion passed.

General Secretary, Bowen Fucile issues a Point of Order to move a urgent motion.

Urgent Motion 3

Proposed	I, Bowen Fucile, move that:
Action/s	1. During the vacancy of the President position, Presidential responsibility of
	submitting flying minutes will be granted to the General Secretary.
Passed/	Passed
Opposed	

Vice President Undergraduate calls for a vote on Urgent Motion 3.

Vice President Undergraduate declares that Urgent Motion 3 has been passed.

Motion passed.

12. General Business

Vice-President Undergraduate informs all members of the SRC that an expression of interest for the Procedures Committee will be submitted again throughout the week.

Vice-President Undergraduate informs all members of the SRC that a flying minute regarding the High Visibility Materials resolution will be sent out during the week under the responsibility of the General Secretary.

Vice-President Undergraduate calls for any other attendees to speak on a item that has not yet been tabled and calls for Ruby Ritchie, WSUP Director of Publications to speak as an attendee who has requested to speak.

WSUP Director of Publications expresses the unprofessionalism shown by the SRC for having brought forth a trigger warning topic openly to the public involving a WSUP editor and having scheduled a meeting to discuss this topic with no consultation with the WSUP Director of Publications or the WSUP Publications Officer, Jostina Basta and seeks clarification on this meeting.

Vice-President Undergraduate clarifies that the meeting is for SRC Executive members only and discussed with Student Community expressing their hope that it clarifies all questions.

WSUP Director of Publications states that the answer does not clarify anything and asks if the WSUP Director of Publications or WSUP Publications Officer cannot attend the meeting expressing the desire to prevent a similar situation from happening in the future.

Vice-President Undergraduate notifies WSUP Director of Publications that an email can be submitted to the SRC for questions to be further clarified given the nature of the topic being discussed.

13. Next Meeting and close

Motion 12.1: Extra Recycling Bin for Level 1 for "Return and Earn" Project passed.

Motion 12.2: Hygiene Items for Students on Parramatta South Campus passed.

Motion 12.3: Parramatta South, Bankstown City, Liverpool and Campbelltown Campus Life, Education and Services Quarterly Forum Incentives **passed.**

Motion 12.4: National Donut Day at Parramatta South, Liverpool and Bankstown City passed.

Motion 12.5: Iftar dinner – Ramadan passed.

Motion 12.6: Diwali Activities removed.

Motion 12.7: WESTERN Graduation Ball moved to Budget Committee.

Motion 12.8: Safety and Security of Students on campus passed.

Motion 12.9: VPU Budget passed as amended.

Motion 12.10: Budget Request for Provision of Shuttle Bus to WiSE Science Showcase passed.

Motion 12.11: Sustainability Training for SRC Representatives passed.

Urgent Motion 1: Gender Diversity and Inclusion training opposed.

Urgent Motion 2: Accountability passed.

Urgent Motion 3: Flying Minutes passed.

Close of Meeting: 7:13 pm